

Benjamin Soffer D.O.

PHONE 561-468-6981 **FAX** 561-709-4606

EMAIL doc@drbensoffer.com **WEBSITE** drbensoffer.com

2901 Clint Moore Road #5060 Boca Raton Beach, FL 33496

Certifications & Credentials

FLORIDA MEDICAL LICENSE

DEA CERTIFIED

BOARD CERTIFIED INTERNAL MEDICINE

COMLEX I, II, III

BLS, ACLS

IHI PATIENT SAFETY

Education & Training

INTERNAL MEDICINE RESIDENCY

June 2013 - June 2016 Jersey Shore University Medical Center, Neptune, NJ

DOCTOR OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE

August 2009 - May 2013

New York Institute of Technology College of Osteopathic Medicine, Old Westbury, NY

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PSYCHOLOGY

September 2006 - May 2008 Magna Cum Laude, Dean's List Touro College, Queens, NY

Summary

Dr. Ben Soffer is the owner of Dr Benjamin Soffer PLLC, a private concierge Internal Medicine Practice in Boca Raton, Florida. He graduated from NYIT College of Osteopathic Medicine. He completed his residency at Jersey Shore University Medical Center. He is board certified in internal medicine by the American Board of Internal Medicine. He served as medical director of a large hospital group treating all levels of care. He is chairman of the department of medicine at St. Mary's Medical Center in West Palm Beach, Florida. He is a clinical associate professor at FAU Charles E. Schmidt College of Medicine.

Professional Experience

PRIVATE CONCIERGE PHYSICIAN

Dr Benjamin Soffer PLLC Delray Beach, FL June 2022 - Present

HOSPITALIST

Tenet Florida Physician Services at St. Mary's Medical Center West Palm Beach, FL August 2016 – May 2022

MEDICAL DIRECTOR

Tenet Florida Physician Services at St. Mary's Medical Center West Palm Beach, FL March 2017 – May 2022

Research

SEP 2007- JAN 2008

Lander College - Psychology Department. Dr. Richard Waxman. Brain lab.

Teaching

MAY 2022 - PRESENT

Clinical Professor of Medicine, Florida Atlantic University

SUMMER 2010

 $\label{lem:normalized} \textbf{NYIT School of Health Professions - Dr. Bennet Futterman - Cadaver lab teaching} \ assistant for \mbox{PT/OT students}$



Languages

ENGLISH HEBREW

References

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

Community Service

MEDICAL VOLUNTEER

July 2014 Atlantic City Iron Man Triathlon

MENTOR

September 2008 - June 2009 TOVA, Cedarhurst, NY

CHEMISTRY LAB ASSISTANT

Summer 2007 Lander College

BASKETBALL COACH

September 1999 - April 2000 Long Beach Jewish Youth

Credentialed Hospitals & Memberships

St. Mary's Medical Center

Bethesda Hospital East

Bethesda Hospital West

Boca Raton Regional Hospital

Florida Osteopathic Medical Association



Leadership Positions

2018 - PRESENT Chairman Department of Internal Medicine, member of MEC. St Mary's Medical Center. West Palm Beach FL

2017 - 2022 Medical Director TFPS

2016 - 2019 Tenet Florida Physician Services Credentials Committee Member

2015 - 2016 JSUMC Internal Medicine Survey Committee Representative

2014 - 2015 Advancing Knowledge in Healthcare: Advisory board member

2014 - 2016 JSUMC CLER Visit: Peer appointed member

2014 - 2016 Meridian CME Committee: Resident member

2010 - 2011 Student Osteopathic Surgical Association: Treasurer, NYCOM Chapter

2009 - 2010 Disaster Relief Partnership Group: Point of Distribution Leader

Presentations

Nurse Lecture, Good Samaritan Medical Center: DKA May 2018

Grand Rounds: Hypothermia; JSUMC, Feb 2016

JAMA article journal presentation: Anticoagulation with and without an IVC filter; JSUMC, Nov 2015

ICU senior resident lecture on Pressors; JSUMC, Oct 2015

Morbidity and Mortality; JSUMC, Jan 2015

What is a DO: Osteopathic medical school option; Stern College, March 2014

Unusual cause of constipation: Hirschsprung Disease; NSLIJ, May 2012 Osteopathic

Schiowitz Case Competition: Torticollis; NYCOM, Oct 2011

Sheehan Syndrome an overview; South Nassau Communities Hospital, August 2011

Publications

Sudden cardiac arrest in the field in an 18-year-old male athlete with Noonan syndrome: case presentation and 5-year follow-up. Cardiology in the Young. September 2019. Ziva Petrin, Benjamin Soffer, Steven J. Daniels.